
 
 

June 30, 2011 
 
To: Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc. 
1516 Centre Circle 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
 
From: FreeWave Technologies, Inc.  
1880 S Flatiron Ct.  
Suite F 
Boulder, CO 80301 
 
 
FCC ID: KNY-121819dee521 
Request for Confidentiality 
 
In accordance with 47 C.F.R. Section 0.459, we, FreeWave Technologies Inc., 
hereby request confidentiality for the block diagram, schematic, bill of materials, 
theory of operation, product description and setup document presented for 
certification. 
 
In support of the Request for Confidentiality, the following is stated: 
 
Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem to be 
trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to 
our disadvantage. 
 
To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and protect its 
competitive posture, we respectfully request this grant of confidentiality. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards,  

 
Rich Arment 
Regulatory Compliance Leader 
FreeWave Technologies Inc. 
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1880 South Flatiron Court  Suite F 
Boulder  Colorado  80301 
303.381.9200   
www.freewave.com 


